Liane Lambert

From: Dan Dyck [DanD @fvsd.ab.ca]

Sent: Friday, February 08, 2013 4:08 PM

To: Liane Lambert

Cc: Payne Cardinal; Norman Buhler

Subject: FW: Closure of Road Allowance
Attachments: Closure of Road Allowance Court Date.pdf

1. We assumed the application submitted meant the whole 30 meter width on the 1/4 section.

2. If the 10 meters get closed, we are still very close to assets and sewage lagoon mound/berm. It may result in a
safety concern if a narrow road should be built in the future. Sewage lagoon could leak/weep into ditch. Skate
rink boards would be on the edge of ditch.

3. If the 10 meter section gets closed, does the section remain county property? And who gains/acquires the right
to maintain the area if other than the county.

4. Can a portion of the road be closed ( to the end of school division property Jmeaning 30 meters wide from south
east corner to south west corner of school division lot?.

From: Jelena Rountree

Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2013 9:57 AM
To: Dan Dyck

Subject: Closure of Road Allowance

Good Morning Dan,
We heard back from the County regarding the request we placed to have the road allowance by BHCS closed. Norman is

wondering if you would be able to make the court date as he will be travelling to Edmonton that day. I've attached the
information | received back from the county which contains more details about the hearing.

Thank you,

JelenaRountree
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